el Ore On Water Resources Department

' North Mall Office Building

725 Summer Street NE, Suite A
Salem, OR 97301-1271

503-986-0900
FAX 503-986-0904

Theodore R. Kulongoski, Governor

MEMORANDUM

TO: Water Resources Commission

FROM: Phil Ward, Director

SUBJECT: Water Resources Commission Meeting

Agenda Item H, May 30, 2008

Addendum to Staff Report on the Request for Adoption of
Rules Necessary to Administer the Planning Studies Grant
Program Established under Senate Bill 1069 (Chapter 13, 2008
Laws), OAR Chapter 690, Division 600

The Water Resources Department staff reports for the May 30, 2008 Water Resources
Commission (Commission) meeting were delivered to the members of the Commission
on May 19, 2008. The proposed rulemaking hearing for the administrative rules
implementing the planning studies grant program established under SB 1069 took place
on May 22, 2008. In addition, the last day and time to submit written comment on the
hearing draft to the Rules Coordinator was May 22, 2008 at 5:00 pm. Department staff
prepared its responses to public comment after May 22, 2008.

Based on the fact that the proposed rulemaking hearing, last day and time to submit
written comment on the hearing draft, and preparation of Department responses to public
comment postdate the delivery of staff reports for the May 30, 2008 Commission
meeting, Department staff are providing the Commission with the following attachments
for their consideration:

1. Attachment 1: Final Proposed Rules
2. Attachment 2: Department response to public comment.
3. Copies of public comment.



